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Gallagher, Michael

From: Froelich, Brooke

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 1:03 PM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: FW: Arts Board question

Mike,

Per our conversation earlier.... Here is the information | received from the Arts Board. Let me know if there is any
additional information you need.

Brooke Froelich

Office of State Senator Sheila Harsdorf
122S State Capitol

608.266.7745
Brooke.froelich@legis.wi.gov

From: Tzougros, George - TOURISM [mailto:GTzougros@travelwisconsin.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 12:54 PM

To: Froelich, Brooke <Brooke.Froelich@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Arts Board question

Brooke,

The amount needed to match the funding we received from the National Endowment for the Arts is $13,800. The
program/line in the Arts Board’s budget is State Aids for the Arts.

Please let me know if you need additional information. And thank you!
George

George T. Tzougros

Executive Director

Wisconsin Arts Board

PO Box 8690

Madison, W1 53708

T 608.267.2006

F 608.267.0380

E pgeorge.tzougros@wisconsin.gov

W http://artsboard.wisconsin.gov
http://travelwisconsin.com
http://www.portalwisconsin.org
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AN AcT relating to: aids to individuals and organizations related to the arts and

v

making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative }Eeference Bureau

This bill increases funding to the Arts Board by $13,800 for fiscal year 2015-16
to match federal funding for aids to individuals and organizations related to the arts.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. Fiscal changes.

(1) ARTS BOARD; MATCHING FUNDS FOR AIDS TO INDIVIDUALS AND ORGANIZATIONS. In
the schedule under section 20.0})5 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the arts
board under section 20.380 (3) (b) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2015, the

dollar amount for fiscal year 2015-16 is increased by $13,800 for the purposes for
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SECTION 1

1 which the appropriation is made and as a match of federal funding for the purposes
v L e Shiaves
@ for which the appropriation under section 20.380 (3) (o){{is made.

3 (END)
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AN AcT relating to: aids to individuals and organizations related to the arts and

making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

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

~ SEcTION 1. Fiscal changes.
(1) ARTS BOARD; MATCHING FUNDS FOR AIDS TO INDIVIDUALS AND ORGANIZATIONS. In
the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the arts
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
2 for which the appropriation under section 20.380 (3) (o) of the statutes is made.

3 (END)



Gallagher, Michael

From: Froelich, Brooke

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:43 AM
To: Gallagher, Michasel

Subiject: LRB 4391

Hi Mike,

Thanks for the quick turn response. It Is much appreciated! We are good to go. Can we get a introducible
version? Thanks.

Also, we are working on and Assembly lead on this, so | will let you know who that will be once we have
confirmed. Thanks. :

Brooke Froelleh

Office of State Senator Sheila Harsdorf
122s State Capitol

608.266.7745
Brooke.froelich@legis.wi.gov



Parisi, Lori

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Froelich, Brooke

Tuesday, January 19, 2016 9:38 AM
LRB.Legal

Draft Review: LRB -4391/1

Please Jacket LRB -4391/1 for the SENATE.



